From: Dowdell, Jennifer
Sent: 10/3/2011 5:37:00 PM

To: 'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Bec:

Subject: RE: SFGate: Gas scare over, Lowell High students back in class
Michelle,

Below is timeline info on Lowell issue today.

-11:15 Lowell self evacuated

-PG&E on scene at 11:22 am

-PG&E had technician do flame pack and another leak test.
-No leak found

-12:10 all clear and student returned to class

-Note sewage treatment plant is nearby to school

Give me a call if you need more information

Jenn
415-516-8347

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2011 2:03 PM
To: Dowdell, Jennifer

Subject: FW: SFGate: Gas scare over, Lowell High students back in class

Know anything about this? We did not receive a notification, probably no media on scene and nothing else to rise

to the level of reporting, but can you please confirm?

Thanks.

This article was sent to you by someone who found it on SFGate.

The original article can be found on SFGate.com here:
http://www.stgate.com/cgi-bin/article.cgi?file=/¢/a/201 1/10/03/BAGNILCOU
T.DTL

Monday, October 3, 2011 (SF Chronicle)
Gas scare over, Lowell High students back in class Jill Tucker, Chronicle Staff Writer

(10-03) 13:26 PDT SAN FRANCISCO -- Students at San Francisco's Lowell
High
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School are back in class after being evacuated this morning in response
o
a "light" gas smell at the campus, school district officials said.

All students were evacuated safely from the school at 1101 Eucalyptus
Drive at about 11:15 a.m. as administrators called Pacific Gas and
Electric Co.

District and PG&E officials conducted a safety check using
"sophisticated
leak-detection equipment,” said PG&E spokesman Joe Molica.

No gas leak was found and the smell dissipated. Students returned to
class
at about 12:15 p.m. E-mail Jill Tucker at jtucker@sfchronicle.com.
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